

Dixie Region SCCA General Membership Meeting

October 7, 2009

Meeting called to order by Mike Lollar at 7:30 PM

Minutes: Minutes were read by Robert Mayfield.

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer's report given by JK. Current balance is \$8404.41 – CHK – 4685.22/SVG – 3721.19.

Membership Report: 103 members. (medium)

Old Business

Allies vs. Axis – Bryan Batchelor – Gwen is fine with us using Moultrie. Wendell say we can use the extra lot for \$200. November 22nd date has been bumped at the SGMP (Tim). Allies vs. Axis date at SGMP is open. Need to decide where to host Allies vs. Axis. Will consider a November event in Moultrie.

If in Moultrie, more Atlanta will attend. IF at SGMP, will need to get a contract December, January, and February.

Motion: Hold A vs A event at Cecil, provided we can get a contract. Motion passed.

New Business:

Safety stewards and event chair will know where all of the incident paper work is and how to fill them out and what to do with the paper work.

We had an incident at the September event. The FJC cart driver is fine. Paper work was submitted properly. Still sanctioned by Nationals.

Motion made to suspend FJC program for the Dixie region for 1 month to hash out contingency plans for this program with the Safety and Cart Stewards. Passed.

Regarding carting, put a stop box for the carts at the finish line. If there is failure to comply, run will not count and remaining runs will be forfeited.

A discussion ensued regarding carts driving through grid or not driving in the grid. Will need to practice emergency safety maneuvers/measures (engine kill, competency test)

Need more cart stewards.

Crash box (need a first aid kit for the Dixie region). Tracy Lewis will research the cost.

Bryan Batchelor - Batteries returned for the walkie talkies. Research lithium rechargeable batteries.

Ballots will be mailed out after this meeting.

Trophies /T-shirt for Allies vs. Axis. - Promote the toilet paper drive (No Skid Marks). Need to design a logo for the shirts and trophies. Sergio Pinon will design the logo.

Need the July 19 audit report and send to Deena Rowland.

Other Business:

Race reports:

Rich Schaefer had an accident at the hill climb and passed away.

Chris Moore won at the hill climb.

Tracy Lewis and Robert Lewis both finished 4th at nationals.

Dianne Austin is a national champion for D-Mod ladies.

If you get the chance attend a National event.

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 PM